From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Tue, 21 Jan 2020 16:02:08 +0000

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: HOLD - Washington Times Corona virus interviw
Attachments: RE: Interview request: Wuhan coronavirus, Washington Times
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Thu, 23 Jan 2020 17:38:31 +0000

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: HOLD- ABC local news Corona on Camera (Taped)

Attachments: RE: Media Request: Wuhan coronavirus/ABC7 TV (in office, on camera)
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Tue, 21 Jan 2020 17:54:26 +0000

Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E];Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Pre-Brief: GPMB Mtg w/ Nicki Lurie & Jerry Keusch

RE: time to discuss GPMB, RE: time to discuss GPMB
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From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Tue, 28 Jan 2020 18:13:03 +0000

Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E];Awwad, David (NIH/NIAID) [C]
NewsMax Live Hit 7:20 pm ET - 7:30 pm ET

RE: Wuhan interview with Dr. Fauci
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From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Tue, 28 Jan 2020 16:51:31 +0000
Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

HOLD CNBC Taped or Live on Camera
RE: CNBC
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We are planning to host a teleconference today at 19.00 CET and will provide a dial-in number with a
passcode.

If you face any difficulties with the dial-in number, please provide us with a contact number and we will
attempt to dial you in.

Best,

Mike
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Thu, 30 Jan 2020 15:26:13 +0000

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: HOLD TENATIVE - CNN New Day (Live Hit: 6 am hour)
Attachments: RE: Request from CNN's New Day
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Fri, 24 Jan 2020 13:55:09 +0000
To: Secretary Scheduler (0S/I0S)
Subject: Accepted: HOLD: AMA updates on Coronavirus
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Thu, 30 Jan 2020 20:19:37 +0000

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: HOLD - WTOP Live hit at 12:10 pm ET
Attachments: RE: WTOP Request

Hoping Dr. Fauci can is available is join us tomorrow morning or early afternoon
to discuss the WHO declaring a public emergency for the coronavirus.

We could pretape the interview at 8:30am or he could join us live at 10:40a,
11:10a, or 12:10p.

Thanks!
Joslyn Chesson
Editor

WTOP News
(202) 895-5060
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Tue, 28 Jan 2020 19:23:55 +0000

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: AFP On Camera Interview Corona virus (taped)
Attachments: RE: Interview request: AFP, Wuhan coronavirus

NIH-002496












From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Thu, 30 Jan 2020 17:55:17 +0000

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E];Awwad, David (NIH/NIAID) [C];Conrad, Patricia
(NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: HOLD Hill.TV Corona Interview - taped via Skype 1:00 -1:15pm

Attachments: RE: HilL.TV Interview Request, RE: Hill.TV Interview Request
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Thu, 23 Jan 2020 13:53:30 +0000

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: CNN New Day (Live Hit: 6:28 am ET)

Attachments: Fwd: Request from CNN's New Day, RE: Request from CNN's New Day
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e |nstituto Butantan, Brazil

e Instituto Nacional de Salud, Peru

e [nternational Severe Respiratory and emerging Infection Consortium (ISARIC)
e |nternational Society for Infectious Diseases

e Japan Agency for Medical Research and Development (AMED)
e The JAMA Network

e The Lancet

e Médecins du Monde/Doctors of the World (MdM/DoW)

e Médecins Sans Frontieres/Doctors Without Borders (MSF)

e Microbide Limited

e National Academy of Medicine

e National Institutes of Health, USA

e National Institute for Infectious Diseases Lazzaro Spallanzani (INMI), Italy
e National Science Foundation, USA

e The New England Journal of Medicine (NEJM)

e PLOS

e ProMED

e Research Ideas and Qutcomes (RIO) Journal

e The Rockefeller University Press

e The Royal Society

SAB Biotherapeutics

Science Journals

ScienceOpen

South African Medical Research Council

Springer Nature

Thieme Publishers

UK Medical Research Council

e Universidade Jean Piaget de Capo Verde

e USAID

e Wellcome Trust

e ZonMw — The Netherlands Organisation for Health Research and Development

Wellcome exists to improve health by helping great ideas to thrive. We support researchers, we take on big
health challenges, we campaign for better science, and we help everyone get involved with science and
health research. We are a politically and financially independent foundation.

The Wellcome Trust is a charity registered in England and Wales, no. 210183. lis sole trustee is The Wellcome Trust

Limited, a company registered in England and Wales, no. 2711000 (whose registered office is at 215 Euston Road,
London NW1 2BE, UK)
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Wed, 29 Jan 2020 19:37:31 +0000

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: HOLD - Radio Free Asia Coronoavirus Taped on Camera
Attachments: RE: Dr Fauci interview

NIH-002524






From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Wed, 29 Jan 2020 22:55:05 +0000
To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: CORONAVIRUS UPDATE TO IC DIRECTORS (8 am -8:15 am)

NIH-002526






From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Wed, 22 Jan 2020 12:37:20 +0000

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: HOLD - FOX Business Coronavirus Interview (LIVE HIT: 5:10 pm ET)
Attachments: Re: [EXTERNAL] FW: Fox Business Interview Request
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Fauci

Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Fri, 24 Jan 2020 23:13:44 +0000

Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E];Awwad, David (NIH/NIAID) [C]

Yahoo online skype interview (Live hit 2:00 pm - 2:15 pm ET)

FW: (Monday, 2-3 p.m.?) Yahoo Finance TV interview request -- Dr. Anthony
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There was consensus for the GPMB to issue a statement supportive of countries’ (especially China) and
WHO response efforts, and to call for urgent actions to further strengthen global preparedness and
response to this outbreak.

Please find attached a draft GPMB Statement.

We ask that you please send us any feedback (preferably in track change mode) no later than 1700
Wednesday 29 January, Geneva time

Thank you very much.
Kinds regards,

Gro and As
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DISCLAIMER: This e-mail message and any attachments are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
which it is addressed and may contain information that is confidential or legally privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or other use of this
message or its attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the

sender immediately and permanently delete this message and any attachments.
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3. DURING THE EBOLA OUTBREAK WE ONLY HAD ABOUT 700 PEOPLE ARRIVING TO THE US EVERY
DAY BUT NOW WE HAVE ALMOST 10,000 PEOPLE COMING FROM CHINA EVERY DAY.... IS THERE ANY
USE IN CURTAILING FLIGHTS?

4, JUST LAST YEAR USAID HAS CUT FUNDING TO THE "PREDICT" PROGRAM THAT WAS INSPIRED BY
THE 2005 H5N1 BIRD FLU SCARE, WOULD THIS PROGRAM BE HELPFUL IN BETTER UNDERSTANDING THE
CORONA VIRUS?

5. FINALLY, IN A RECENT ARTICLE IN THE JOURNAL OF THE AMERICAN MEDICAL ASSOCIATION IT WAS
MENTIONED THAT BACK WHEN THE SARS VIRUS OUTBREAK A DNA VACCINE TOOK ABOUT 20 MONTHS
TO DEVELOP BUT SINCE THEN WE HAVE MRNA VACCINE TECHNOLOGY, HOW QUICKLY COULD WE
POTENTIALLY SEE A VACCINE FOR THIS CORONAVIRUS STRAIN?

Thank you very Dr. Fauci for your time if you are able to answer these questions.... | totally understand if
you are busy and need to defer this as this is an article that | am volunteering not necessarily assigned at
the moment

Sincerely,

Imran
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As co-chairs of the GPMB we therefore suggest to hold a teleconference of the Board to discuss the
outbreak.

An outcome of the call could be a GPMB statement supporting the response and highlighting crucial
preparedness activities that should be undertaken, or other suggestions to be discussed.

We would suggest to hold the teleconference call on Monday 27 January at 1400-1500 Geneva time.
This is the only time next week the Co-Chairs are available.

Attached is information for a telephone bridge for the call. We would appreciate it if you could please
confirm your participation.

We will share with you shortly a more detailed agenda.
We look forward to hearing from you on this and thank you for your continued engagement.
Kinds regards,

Gro and As
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